

## **City of Waukesha**

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## Sign Review Board

Мо	nday, August 20, 2018	8:15 AM	Rm 207, City Hall
1.	Call To Order		
2.	Roll Call		
	Present:	3 - Esche, Vehlow and Richmond	
	Absent:	1 - Glumm	
3.	Public Comment		
4.	Business Items		
	<u>ID#18-1092</u>	1901 E. Moreland - Fields Jaguar/Volvo	
		A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Vehlow, tha Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t this
	Aye:	3 - Esche, Vehlow and Richmond	
	Absent:	1 - Glumm	
	<u>ID#18-1046</u>	410 Arcadian Avenue - La Casa de Esperanza	
		A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Vehlow, tha Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t this
	Aye:	3 - Esche, Vehlow and Richmond	
	Absent:	1 - Glumm	
	<u>ID#18-1113</u>	2220 E. Moreland - Stein's Garden & Home	
		A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Esche, tha Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t this
	Aye:	3 - Esche, Vehlow and Richmond	
	Absent:	1 - Glumm	
	<u>ID#18-1114</u>	2020 E. Moreland - Boerke Co.	
		A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Vehlow, tha Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t this

Aye: 3 - Esche, Vehlow and Richmond

	Absent:	1 -	Glumm		
	ID#18-1138	1240 W. Sunset Drive, Suite 112 - Torrid			
		A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:			
	Aye:	3 -	Esche, Vehlow and Richmond		
	Absent:	1 -	Glumm		
	<u>ID#18-1182</u>	120 E. Sunset Drive - Pet Supplies Plus			
		A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Vehlow, that th Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:			
	Aye:	3 -	Esche, Vehlow and Richmond		
	Absent:	1 -	Glumm		
	ID#18-1201	801	W. Moreland, Unit C - Taqueria Guadalajara		
		A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:			
	Aye:	3 -	Esche, Vehlow and Richmond		
	Absent:	1 -	Glumm		
	ID#18-1218	1001 Tesch Court - ARR Recycling aka The Waukesha Recycling Co			
		A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:			
	Aye:	3 -	Esche, Vehlow and Richmond		
	Absent:	1 -	Glumm		
	ID#18-1224	220	W. Main Street - Clearpoint Apartments		
		Sign cannot be backlit.			
		A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:			
	Aye:	3 -	Esche, Vehlow and Richmond		
	Absent:	1 -	Glumm		
5.	Communications a	and Referrals			
6.	Discuss Sign Code	e Updates			

7. Adjournment

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact the Community Development Department 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3750 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.